

Sequoia Middle School

SSC August 30, 2023 Minutes

Attendance: Karla DiDomizio, Kelly Welch, Martin Nichols, Shannon Martens, Kim Skellenger, Karla Stevenson, Amy Hamaker, Karin Hochevar, Jenna Burge, Susan Schulte, Presley Ruiz (Student), Christine Wells, Ed Shatzen, Lisa Barron, Cameo Carolan, Lisa Soury, Elly Ruelas, Arisha Ali, Tammi Taggart, Kinsie Flame

1.0 Call to Order: Mrs. DiDomizio called the meeting to order at 7:35am

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Agenda: Karla Stevenson motioned, Lisa Soury second, no nays; agenda approved as presented

4.0 Minutes: Susan Schulte motioned, Jenna Burge second, no nays; minutes approved as presented

5.0 Public Comment: no public comments

6.0 Administrator report

6.1 SPSA: Mrs. DiDomizio presented all goals and action items; Mrs. Welch presented a review of CAASPP scores from May 2023; Mrs. Welch presented a review of semester 2 grades from 22-23 school year; Mrs. DiDomizio presented current intervention plans and programs for the 23-24 school year as part of SPSA goals and action items; Mrs. DiDomizio & Mrs. Martens presented a review of Sequoia's SEL program through CREW and the Counseling department; Mrs. Welch presented Renaissance Data from Semester 2 of 22-23 school year. Mrs. DiDomizio presented updated information on a school wide program and the upcoming training that the Sequoia staff is starting to become an IB MYP school; Sequoia has applied to be an IB MYP Candidate School and is in the very beginning stages of this process. Mrs. DiDomizio moved to present the SPSA for approval, Lisa Soury seconded, no nays; 2023/2024 SPSA approved as presented.

6.2 SDAC: Mrs. DiDomizio shared that information from the district regarding middle school SDAC has not been shared for this year yet

7.0 Representative Reports

7.1 Student Report: Presley shared updates on activities from ASB for this school year.

7.2 DAC: haven't had a meeting yet; nothing to report

7.3 DELAC: haven't had a meeting yet, looking for parent rep, nothing to report

7.4 Gate DAC: meeting will be Sept 7th; nothing to report today

7.5: SEDAC: haven't had a meeting yet, looking for parent rep, nothing to report

7.6 PTSA: haven't had a meeting yet, Reflections program underway, nothing else to report

7.7 LGBTQ+: haven't had a meeting yet, looking for parent rep, nothing to report

7.8 AADAC: haven't had a meeting yet, nothing to report

7.9 Boys & Girls Club (Lisa Barron): will be hosting the ELOP program again, Annual Gala at Four Seasons coming up on September 9th, Youth of the Month Neilan Garcia, Enrichment programs beginning soon, lunch club and before and after school available

8.0 Student successes and concerns: None

9.0 Teacher/staff successes and concerns: None

10.0 Parent successes and concerns: Lisa Soury asked about election of student representative; Mrs. Welch provided update on student election process; Kinsie Flame reminded group of Measure I committee meeting this afternoon at the District Office as well as Health and Wellness Committee is looking for more parent involvement, Tammy Taggart reminded of openings on PTSA and encouraging council to join PTSA

10.1 Administration Closing Comments: Mrs. DiDomizio asked for a Chairperson and Secretary; Mrs. Schulte volunteered to be Chairperson and Ms. Burge volunteered to be a Secretary.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:36am

Next meeting will be September 20, 2023 at 7:30am in the Sequoia Library